Message

From: Lori Peters [peters.lori@oakwoodschools.org]
Sent: 11/14/2022 11:15:14 AM

To: Lake Miller [Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Subject: Re: Meeting

Yes, in his office. See you then!

On Mon, Nov 14, 2022 at 10:19 AM Lake Miller <lmillerf@nccjgreaterdayton.org™> wrote:
Thank you for the FYI - I assume we will be at Dr. Wallers office?

Thanks!

On Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 11:18 AM Lori Peters <peters.lori@oakwoodschools.org™> wrote:
Okay, let's do 11/17 at 9:00 a.m. Sorry for the change; thanks for being flexible. FYI, Traci Hale, our media
person, will be in the meeting also.

On Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 11:01 AM Lake Miller <lmiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org> wrote:
No worries! I am out of town W-F this week. Next week we can do:
Tuesday (15th) at 10:30 or at/after 2:00
Monday (14th) at 11:15
Thursday (17th) before 10:30

Thanks!

On Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 10:55 AM Lori Peters <peters.lori@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:
Hi Lake,

I'm sorry, I double booked Paul. What other days work for you? He cannot not do tomorrow afternoon.

On Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 9:30 AM Lori Peters <peters.lorii@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:
Hi Lake,

Yes, I have you on his calendar tomorrow at 2:00. See you then!

On Sun, Nov 6, 2022 at 10:22 AM Lake Miller <Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org> wrote:
Is there any chance he is available at or after 2:00 on Tuesday?
Otherwise the 15th between 10 and 12 or after 2 is an option as well.

Thanks!

On Wed, Nov 2, 2022 at 9:36 AM Lori Peters <peters.lori@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:
Hi Lake,

What day/time would you like to meet? Please let me know, and I will schedule the meeting. Also, can
you please send me a copy of the article so that Paul can look at it again?

On Tue, Nov 1, 2022 at 4:46 PM Lake Miller <Imiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org> wrote:
- Good afternoon!

I shared the new SPIDEE article with Adriane (our Executive Director) who shared many of the same
- concerns we did as we reviewed the article. As we shared the information with our Board, they were




- hoping to see if there is an opportunity that our organization leadership can meet with Dr. Wallet/
anyone else from the district to discuss the article and anything needed to move forward from this and
best avoid any future targeting.

Let me know if this may be an option! As always, we very much appreciate your help and continued
support of this programming.
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Thanks,

Lori Peters
Administrative Assistant
Oakwood High School
937-297-5325
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